Keri O'Brien

From: Owen Trepanier <owen@owentrepanier.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 9:45 AM

To: James Singelyn; Keri O'Brien; Kendal Harden

.Subject: [EXTERNAL] Notice of Cessation of Representation — Conch Republic PR, LLC / 510

Southard Street (BOA Appeal)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Jim, Keri, Kendal,

| am writing to notify the City of Key West that as of 10/23/25, | am no longer acting as the representative, agent, or
consultant for Conch Republic PR, LLC in connection with the property located at 510 Southard Street, Key West,
Florida, and any matters, applications, or proceedings related thereto.

Please direct all future correspondence, inquiries, or notices regarding this property and project to the property
owner or their new designated representative.

Conch Republic PR, LLC
534 Margaret Street
Key West, FL. 33040

If you require further information regarding this change, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Owen Trepanier

Trepanier & Associates, Inc.
1421 First Street, KW, FL 33040
305-293-8983



